
From: Hnat, John J - DNR
To: Dillon Plamann
Subject: RE: Master Dry Cleaners Claim #6
Date: Friday, May 15, 2020 4:30:00 PM

Ok, great. Thanks again.
 

From: Dillon Plamann <DPlamann@fehr-graham.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 4:11 PM
To: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Master Dry Cleaners Claim #6
 
That being the case, I would prefer to upload to the claim to the efile site, as it would be more
secure than email. I will have our Project Assistant do that on Monday and I will email you and let
you know when it is uploaded.
 
Thank you, and have a nice weekend!
 

DILLON PLAMANN  I  Project Hydrogeologist
Fehr Graham  I  Engineering & Environmental
 
909 North 8th Street, Suite 101
Sheboygan, WI 53081
P: 920.453.0700
C: 920.946.2407
fehr-graham.com
 
 

From: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 4:04 PM
To: Dillon Plamann <DPlamann@fehr-graham.com>
Subject: RE: Master Dry Cleaners Claim #6
 
We do need those to show things have been paid and match up to the invoices etc.
 

From: Dillon Plamann <DPlamann@fehr-graham.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 3:42 PM
To: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Master Dry Cleaners Claim #6
 
Hi John,
 
Looking through the claim, there are also a lot of pages that include pictures of checks with routing
numbers and account numbers. Can I also remove these pages in the version I email you? Or do you
need these for your review?
 
Thank you,
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
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 3:04 PM
To: Dillon Plamann <DPlamann@fehr-graham.com>
Subject: FW: Master Dry Cleaners Claim #6
Importance: High
 
Dillon, don’t include the person SSN when you send it please.
 

From: Hnat, John J - DNR 
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 11:56 AM
To: Dillon Plamann <DPlamann@fehr-graham.com>
Subject: Master Dry Cleaners Claim #6
 
Dillon,
 
Can you send me Claim #6 by email. If it’s too large, then upload it to the efile. Thanks.
 

P   J. Hnat, C.P.G, P.G.. 
Project Manager/Hydrogeologist 
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Southeast Region Headquarters 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
(() phone:      (414) 263-8644, temporary cell: (414) 881-0523
(() fax:           (414) 263-8550
(+) e-mail:     John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov
We are committed to service excellence.  Click here to evaluate how I did.
Notice:  This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential information.  Use and further disclosure of any of this information by the recipient
must be consistent with applicable Wisconsin and federal laws, regulations and agreements.  If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the
sender; delete the e-mail; and do not use, disclose, or store the information it contains.

 dnr.wi.gov
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From: Hnat, John J - DNR
To: Dillon Plamann
Subject: RE: BRRTS # 02-41-545142 Master Drycleaning Inc.
Date: Friday, May 15, 2020 3:43:00 PM

Great thanks. Have a great weekend
 
 

From: Dillon Plamann <DPlamann@fehr-graham.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 3:35 PM
To: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: BRRTS # 02-41-545142 Master Drycleaning Inc.
 
Hi John,
 
Sorry about that, I printed out the wrong linking spreadsheet. Attached should be the right one with
a column for CO #5.
 
I did see your other email also. I will have to check on the size if I can send it through email (I will
remove the SSN). If not I will get it uploaded to the efile site.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 11:14 AM
To: Dillon Plamann <DPlamann@fehr-graham.com>
Subject: RE: BRRTS # 02-41-545142 Master Drycleaning Inc.
 
Dillon,
 
Unless I’m missing something in the linking spreadsheet, where are the costs in the budget column?
It shows a total of $49,986, not the $10, 969 requested for Change Order #5.  Shouldn’t Change
Order #5 be in a separate Budget Column as pending?
 

From: Dillon Plamann <DPlamann@fehr-graham.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 2:46 PM
To: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>
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Cc: Matt Dahlem <mdahlem@fehr-graham.com>; Donald P. Gallo <DGallo@axley.com>
Subject: BRRTS # 02-41-545142 Master Drycleaning Inc.
 
Hi John,
 
Attached is the change order that Don spoke to you about yesterday. It will also be uploaded to the
WDNR efile site for you.
 
If you have any questions please let us know.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 10:51 AM
To: Donald P. Gallo <DGallo@axley.com>
Cc: Matt Dahlem <mdahlem@fehr-graham.com>; Dillon Plamann <DPlamann@fehr-graham.com>
Subject: RE: Master Dry Cleaning
 
Ok, got it.
 

From: Donald P. Gallo <DGallo@axley.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 10:49 AM
To: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: 'Matt Dahlem' <mdahlem@fehr-graham.com>; Dillon Plamann <DPlamann@fehr-graham.com>
Subject: RE: Master Dry Cleaning
 
Thanks John!  Really appreciate your efforts.
 

Donald P. Gallo
Phone: 262.409.2283 | Cell: 414.507.6350

Axley Brynelson, LLP

 

From: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 10:30 AM
To: Donald P. Gallo <DGallo@axley.com>
Cc: Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR <Pamela.Mylotta@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Master Dry Cleaning
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Hi Don,
 
Will this be the third injection request? No, it will be for 3 new ground water monitoring wells to
define extent of ground water impacts offsite to the north and northwest.  One was to be completed
in 2018. 
I can look at the proposal when Fehr Graham uploads it to our efile site. I’ll try and see if I can get it
approved as soon as I can. Fehr Graham will have to remember to send in the DERF Reimbursement
Linking Spreadsheet Form 4400-214d along with the proposal.
 

From: Donald P. Gallo <DGallo@axley.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 9:45 AM
To: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Master Dry Cleaning
 
Jay;
 
We have had several interested buyers in the property and all have conditioned any purchase and
redevelopment of this property on WDNR NR 726 Case Closure. 
It turns out that we need to send you a submittal for two or three additional ground water
monitoring wells so that they can be installed at the same time that Fehr does the injection wells.
 
We would appreciate a fast review and turn on the approval of these additional wells so that they
can be installed during the upcoming planned injection.  
Thank you and Fehr Graham will be submitting this additional work scope for you review and
approval probably yet this week.  
 
Donald P. Gallo
Axley Brynelson LLP
N20 W22961 Watertown Road
Waukesha, Wi.  53186
262-409-2283 direct
414-507-6350 mobile
dgallo@axley.com
 
 

Don P. Gallo 
Attorney

Phone: 262.409.2283 | Mobile: 414.507.6350

Email: DGallo@axley.com | http://www.axley.com

Axley Brynelson, LLP | N20W22961 Watertown Rd | Waukesha, WI 53186

 
Unless otherwise indicated or obvious from the nature of this transmittal, the information in this transmission is confidential and protected from
disclosure by the attorney-client privilege, attorney work-product doctrine, privacy laws, or by its proprietary nature. This transmission is intended for
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the exclusive use of the named recipient. If you are not the named recipient or responsible to deliver it to the named recipient, you are notified that any
use, copying, disclosure, dissemination, or other distribution of the information is strictly prohibited and you may be subject to legal restrictions or
sanctions. If you have received this communication in error or are not sure whether it is confidential, please immediately notify us by return email or
telephone at (608) 257-5661 and destroy all copies. To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal
tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

 



Site Name: Master Drycleaning

BRRTS #: 02-41-545142
Type of Action: Remedial Action

TASKS

Bid / Budgeted Description
Bid / Budgeted 

Amount RA CO # 1, 1/19/16 RA CO # 2, 12/19/16 RA CO # 3, 7/15/17
RA, CO # 4 

10/15/18 CO #5 5/13/2020
Total Approved 

Budget
Previous Claims (If 

applicable)
REMAINING 

BUDGET FG FG FG FG FG FG FG FG FG FG Pace Analytl Pace Analytl Horizon Drilling FG FG FG FG FG FG FG FG

IN
SE

RT

Total Invoiced Costs

Invoice Date 12/22/2016 Approval 
10/30/2018

Pending 
Approval 12/31/2017 1/31/2018 2/28/2018 3/31/2018 4/30/2018 6/30/2018 8/31/2018 9/30/2018 11/30/2018 12/31/2018 12/28/2018 1/7/2019 1/8/2019 1/31/2019 2/28/2019 5/31/2019 8/31/2019 9/30/2019 10/31/2019 11/30/2019 3/31/2020

A
Soil 

Investigation

B
Soil 

Remediation

C
Groundwater
Investigation

D
Groundwater 
Remediation

E
Air/Vapor 

Investigation

F
Air/Vapor 

Remediation

G
Lab & Other 

Analysis

H
Miscellaneous 

Costs

Budget Remaining
Use (-) to indicate 

cost over-run

% Task Complete, 
Remarks

Invoice Number CLIENT CLIENT 80541 80835 81516 82050 82522 83566 84575 85310 86057 86541 1840060904 1940061172 1700 87168 87522 88907 90560 91028 91555 92096

DNR Tenant
Consultant Costs

SI by Sigma

Task 0: Project Management (3 years) 3,120.00 1,300.00 6,200.00 5,120.00 1,240.00 16,980.00$                 5,485.00$                     11,495.00$          350.00$                 200.00$                300.00$            715.00$                1,755.00$                1,165.00$               500.00$               500.00$                   5,485.00$                    -$                     5,485.00$             6,010.00$                 100% Complete

Task A:  Remove Dry Clean Machine and Residual Chemicals 0.00 0.00 0.00 -$                            -$                              -$                    -$                             -$                          

Task B: Geoprobe Borings Inside Bldg 0.00 1,685.00 0.00 1,685.00$                   -$                              1,685.00$            -$                             -$                   1,685.00$                 100% Complete

Task C Subslab Vapor Sample and Analysis 0.00 1,765.00 0.00 1,765.00$                   -$                              1,765.00$            -$                             -$                      1,765.00$                 100% Complete

Task C1:  Subslab Vapor Sample and Analysis neighbor to East and 2nd North 0.00 0.00 2,305.00 2,305.00$                   -$                              2,305.00$            -$                             -$                      2,305.00$                 100% Complete

Task C2 Subslab Vapor System Neighbor to North 0.00 0.00 1,340.00 1,340.00$                   -$                              1,340.00$            -$                             -$                      1,340.00$                 100% Complete

Task C3 Subslab Vapor System Second Neighbor to North 0.00 0.00 1,340.00 1,340.00$                   -$                              1,340.00$            -$                             -$                      1,340.00$                 100% Complete

Task D : Floor Drain Removal, Chem Treat Sub Building 0.00 2,390.00 2,390.00$                   -$                              2,390.00$            -$                             -$                   2,390.00$                 100% Complete

Task E Vapor Mitigation System Comm test, indoor air chem 2 events and 
Documentation 0.00 1,460.00 3,290.00 4,750.00$                   -$                              4,750.00$            -$                             -$                      4,750.00$                 100% Complete

Task E1: Vapor Occupancy Request (not DERF Eligible) 1,600.00 1,600.00$                   -$                              1,600.00$            -$                             -$                      1,600.00$                 100% Complete

Task F : Addl Assessment Utility Corr 2,270.00 2,270.00$                   -$                              2,270.00$            -$                             -$                   2,270.00$                 100% Complete
Task G Landfill Disposal Approval 2,020.00 2,020.00$                   -$                              2,020.00$            -$                             -$                   2,020.00$                 100% Complete
Task H: Soil Excvn and Disposal 5,800.00 5,800.00$                   -$                              5,800.00$            -$                             -$                   5,800.00$                 100% Complete
Task I: Contingency Addition Chemical to Base 3,550.00 3,550.00$                   2,270.00$                     1,280.00$            2,270.00$                 2,270.00$                    2,270.00$            (990.00)$                   100% Complete

Task J:  Documentation Report 4,980.00 4,980.00$                   2,235.00$                     2,745.00$            1,575.00$             660.00$                   2,235.00$                    -$                   1,575.00$             660.00$                  510.00$                    100% Complete

Task 1: RA Report, WPDES Permit, Notifications, Access Agrmnt 5,280.00 5,280.00$                   -$                              5,280.00$            -$                             -$                   5,280.00$                 0% Complete

Task 2: PreInj Baseline GW Sampling (18 wells) Indoor Util Locate 3,087.00 3,087.00$                   -$                              3,087.00$            -$                             -$                     3,087.00$                 0% Complete

Task 3 Injection 10,760.00 10,760.00$                 -$                              10,760.00$          -$                             -$                     10,760.00$               0% Complete
Task 103 Addn EZVI / DHC Bact 13,025.00 13,025.00$                 -$                              13,025.00$          -$                             13,025.00$               0% Complete

Task 4 Post Inj Monitor 2 weeks Field, 4 Monhs Lab GW, Field Vapor 3,431.00 3,431.00$                   -$                              3,431.00$            -$                             -$                     3,431.00$                 0% Complete

Task 5 Inj Doc Report 2,880.00 2,880.00$                   -$                              2,880.00$            -$                             -$                     2,880.00$                 0% Complete

Task 105 Well Inst/ GW Sam Extnt 4,540.00 2,360.00 6,900.00$                   4,526.00$                     2,374.00$            250.00$                   2,641.00$              1,635.00$             4,526.00$                    4,526.00$             (2,152.00)$                100% Complete

Task 6: GW Monitoring 6 events at 12 wells 8,718.00 2,760.00 2,860.00 880.00 15,218.00$                 1,845.00$                     13,373.00$          450.00$                 1,395.00$                1,845.00$                    1,845.00$             -$                     11,528.00$               50% Complete
Task 7 GW Monitor Status 4,140.00$                3,650.00$                          5,950.00$               3,300.00$               17,040.00$                 11,355.00$                   5,685.00$            620.00$                 2,935.00$             550.00$            1,560.00$             740.00$                 1,010.00$              690.00$                   1,020.00$              1,775.00$               455.00$              11,355.00$                  11,355.00$           -$                     (5,670.00)$                100% Complete

Task 8 Closure Request w DNR Fees 6,120.00$                5,400.00$               11,520.00$                 -$                              11,520.00$          -$                             11,520.00$               0% Complete
Task 9 Well Abandonment 2,450.00$                710.00$                  475.00$                  3,635.00$                   -$                              3,635.00$            -$                             3,635.00$                 0% Complete

-$                             -$                          
Consultant Cost Total 49,986.00$           8,600.00$              39,505.00$                   1,600.00$              37,605.00$          8,255.00$            145,551.00$               27,716.00$                   117,835.00$        970.00$                 3,135.00$             850.00$            2,270.00$                 2,290.00$             2,415.00$                1,165.00$               500.00$               750.00$                   2,641.00$              -$                    -$                    -$                       3,195.00$             1,190.00$              1,010.00$              2,085.00$                1,020.00$              1,775.00$               455.00$              27,716.00$                  90,119.00$              

Sub-Contractor Costs -$                             

Service -$                      -$                             -$                          
-$                             -$                          

Task A:  Remove Dry Clean Machine and Residual Chemicals -$                              -$                             -$                          100% Complete

Task B: Geoprobe Borings Inside Bldg 0.00 1,391.00$                  -$                                   1,391.00$                   -$                              1,391.00$              -$                             -$                   1,391.00$                 100% Complete
Lab 462.00$                     -$                                   462.00$                      -$                              462.00$                  -$                             -$                    462.00$                    100% Complete
Task C Subslab Vapor Sample and Analysis 0.00 576.00$                     -$                                   576.00$                      -$                              576.00$                  -$                             -$                    576.00$                    100% Complete

Task C1:  Subslab Vapor Sample and Analysis neighbor to East and 2nd North 1,152.00$                          1,152.00$                   -$                              1,152.00$              -$                             -$                    1,152.00$                 100% Complete

Task C2 Subslab Vapor System Neighbor to North 2,750.00$                          2,750.00$                   -$                              2,750.00$              -$                             2,750.00$                 100% Complete

Task C3 Subslab Vapor System Second Neighbor to North 2,750.00$                          2,750.00$                   -$                              2,750.00$              -$                             2,750.00$                 100% Complete

Task D : Floor Drain Remvoal, Chem Treat Sub Building 0.00 7,550.00$                  -$                                   7,550.00$                   -$                              7,550.00$              -$                             -$                   7,550.00$                 100% Complete
Mix, Inject -$                            -$                              -$                        -$                             -$                          100% Complete

Chemical and Ship 637.50$                     -$                                   637.50$                      -$                              637.50$                  -$                             637.50$                    100% Complete
Lab 286.00$                     -$                                   286.00$                      -$                              286.00$                  -$                             -$                    286.00$                    100% Complete

Task E Vapor Mitigation System and Documentation 0.00 2,500.00$                  -$                                   2,500.00$                   -$                              2,500.00$              -$                             -$                      2,500.00$                 100% Complete

Addl Testing 650.00$                             650.00$                      -$                              650.00$                  -$                             650.00$                    100% Complete

Lab VOCs Vapor 576.00$                             576.00$                      -$                              576.00$                  -$                             -$                    576.00$                    100% Complete

Task F : Addl Assessment Utility Corr -$                            -$                              -$                        -$                             -$                          100% Complete
Contractors 2,337.00$                          2,337.00$                   -$                              2,337.00$              -$                             -$                   2,337.00$                 100% Complete

Lab 1,566.00$                          1,566.00$                   312.00$                        1,254.00$              312.00$              312.00$                       312.00$              942.00$                    100% Complete
Task H: Soil Excvn and Disposal -$                            -$                              -$                        -$                             

Contractors 28,190.80$                       28,190.80$                 -$                              28,190.80$            -$                             -$                   28,190.80$               100% Complete
Landfill 2,380.00$                          2,380.00$                   -$                              2,380.00$              -$                             -$                   2,380.00$                 100% Complete

Lab 624.00$                             624.00$                      -$                              624.00$                  -$                             -$                    624.00$                    100% Complete

-$                             

Task I: Contingency Addition Chemical to Base -$                             

Contractor 2,350.00$                          2,350.00$                   -$                              2,350.00$              -$                             -$                     2,350.00$                 100% Complete
Chemcial 4,025.00$                          4,025.00$                   -$                              4,025.00$              -$                             -$                     4,025.00$                 100% Complete

Task 2: PreInj Baseline GW Sampling (18 wells) Indoor Util Locate -$                             

Lab 900.00$                900.00$                      -$                              900.00$                  -$                             900.00$                    0% Complete

Private Locate 400.00$                400.00$                      -$                              400.00$                  -$                             -$                     400.00$                    0% Complete
Task 3 Injection -$                              -$                             

Geoprobe Injection 4 day 6,735.00$             6,735.00$                   -$                              6,735.00$              -$                             -$                     6,735.00$                 0% Complete

Chemical Supplier and Mix 7,480.50$             7,480.50$                   -$                              7,480.50$              -$                             -$                     7,480.50$                 0% Complete

Lab Requd by Inject Permit -$                      508.00$                 -$                              508.00$                      -$                              508.00$                  -$                             -$                    508.00$                    0% Complete
Task 103 Addn EZVI / DHC Bacta 32,587.00$          32,587.00$                 -$                              32,587.00$            -$                             32,587.00$               0% Complete

-$                              -$                             

Task 4 Post Inj Monitor 2 weeks Field, 4 Monhs Lab GW, Field Vapor -$                              -$                             0% Complete

Lab 900.00$                900.00$                      -$                              900.00$                  -$                             -$                    

Task 105 Well Inst/ GW Sam Extnt 3,812.00$            2,414.00$            6,226.00$                   1,657.90$                     4,568.10$              1,657.90$              1,657.90$                    557.90$               1,100.00$           2,910.20$                 100% Complete

Task 6: GW Monitoring 6 events at 12 wells 900.00$                        900.00$                      -$                              900.00$                  -$                             -$                    

lab 5,100.00$             700.00$               300.00$               6,100.00$                   2,200.00$                     3,900.00$              1,100.00$           1,100.00$                2,200.00$                    2,200.00$           1,700.00$                 50% Complete

-$                             -$                          
-$                             -$                          

Sub-Contractor Cost Total 21,515.50$           13,910.50$            50,250.80$                   -$                       37,099.00$          2,714.00$            125,489.80$               4,169.90$                     121,319.90$        -$                       -$                      -$                  -$                         -$                      -$                        -$                        -$                     -$                         -$                       312.00$              1,100.00$           1,657.90$              -$                      -$                       -$                       1,100.00$                -$                       -$                        4,169.90$                    115,350.00$            

DERF ELIGIBLE SUB-TOTALS 71,501.50$           22,510.50$            89,755.80$                   1,600.00$              74,704.00$          10,969.00$          271,040.80$               55,432.00$                   970.00$                 3,135.00$             850.00$            2,270.00$                 2,290.00$             2,415.00$                1,165.00$               500.00$               750.00$                   2,641.00$              312.00$              1,100.00$           1,657.90$              3,195.00$             1,190.00$              1,010.00$              3,185.00$                1,020.00$              1,775.00$               455.00$              -$    31,885.90$                  -$                   -$                   17,726.00$           2,827.90$            1,575.00$             660.00$                  3,612.00$           5,485.00$             205,469.00$             

Non-DERF Eligible Expenses Check 31,885.90$    
VPLE Submittal 500.00$                 50.00 550.00$                       
Phase I for VPLE 5,160.00$                     (5,160.00)$             840.00$                  890.00$               580.00$                   270.00$                 2,580.00$                    
City Wauwatosa Permit 150.00$                        (150.00)$                75.00$                     75.00$                         

DNR Injectin Permit, Tech Rev Fee -$                              -$                        -$                             

Travel 270.00$                   270.00$                       

Claim 345.00$              

Non-DERF Cost Total 150.00$                        -$                       -$                      -$                  -$                         -$                      75.00$                     840.00$                  890.00$               580.00$                   770.00$                 -$                    -$                    -$                       50.00$                  -$                       -$                       270.00$                   -$                       -$                        -$                    345.00$              3,475.00$                    

INVOICE GRAND TOTAL 55,582.00$              970.00$             3,135.00$          850.00$         2,270.00$            2,290.00$         2,490.00$            2,005.00$           1,390.00$         1,330.00$            3,411.00$          312.00$           1,100.00$        1,657.90$           3,245.00$         1,190.00$          1,010.00$          3,455.00$            1,020.00$           1,775.00$           455.00$           345.00$           -$  35,360.90$             

Check Numbers 8754 8779 8793 8823 8835 8999 8999 8994 8995 8993 8999 9057 9059 9143
Retainer
Check Date 1/14/2018 2/24/2018 3/18/2018 5/6/2018 5/30/2018 3/31/2019 3/31/2019 2/19/2019 2/19/2019 2/19/2019 3/3/2019 6/19/2019 6/23/2019 12/8/2019 Ineligible Check 3,475.00$    
Check Total 970.00$         3,135.00$      850.00$      2,270.00$         2,290.00$      1,330.00$        3,456.00$       312.00$        1,100.00$     1,657.90$       3,245.00$      1,190.00$       1,010.00$       455.00$        $5,635 $5,980.00

BUDGET

8923 9130
$720

11/4/2018 11/24/2019


